

From: Patrick Lawrence

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: August 15, 2007

Subject: FCC File No. 0992-EX-ST-2006

---

Message:

Prior to filling our experimental license can we receive an updated status in a matter before the FCC?

IB Docket No. 07-101, Notice of Proposed Rule Making, Amendment of Parts 2 and 25 of the Commission's Rules to allocate Spectrum and Adopt Service Rules and Procedures to Govern the Use of Vehicle-Mounted Earth Stations in Certain Frequency Bands Allocated to the Fixed Satellite Service

In accordance to the proposed rule making, we will be filing an experimental license to test the newly proposed rules amendments.

Parts 2 and 25 downloaded from the FCC website are not updated with the proposed rules amendments. It would be helpful to understand the status of the proposal.